## **MARCH 2023 MEMBERS' MEETING**

Jeff VanScoy, moderator, called the regular monthly Members' Meeting to order March 12, 2023, and opened with prayer. The February 2023 minutes were reviewed; Kenny Wilson moved to accept them, Jeff Davis seconded, and motion passed. Mike Avery presented the February 2023 Treasurer's Report; Mike Slyby moved to approve it, David Bonnell seconded, and motion passed.

#### **MINISTRY AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

Elders – Pastor Jason Wing
Lead Pastor – Pastor Jason Wing
Leadership Team – No report
Children's Ministry – Bobbie Schell
Student Ministry – Rob Slouffman
Worship and Media Arts – Phil Wing
Finance and Facilities – Harry Steck
Fellowship Team – Paula VanScoy
Missions and Mercy Ministry – Jim Corban
Deacons – Jesse Jackson
Trustees – David Bonnell
Office and Communication – Jarrin Bradshaw
Senior Adult Ministry – Lisa Hamilton
Women's Ministry – Barb Carpenter
Facilities Expansion Committee – Tom Hamilton

Kenny Wilson moved to accept the above written and/or oral reports, Mike Avery seconded, and motion passed.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

**Motion 2302.08.** The UBC staff moved that we accept **Alyssa Bryant** for College Membership based on her statement of faith and prior baptism by immersion. Rick Lemons moved to table this motion (Alyssa was not in attendance) until next month's meeting; Rachel Wing seconded, and motion to table passed.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

**Motion 2303.01.** The UBC staff moved that we accept **Ben and Kara Carpenter** based on their statements of faith, Kara's prior baptism by immersion, and Ben's baptism at UBC on November 21, 2021. Motion passed.

**Motion 2303.02.** The UBC staff moved that we accept **Sarah Green** based on her statement of faith and prior baptism by immersion. Motion passed.

**Motion 2303.03.** The UBC staff moved that we accept **Tim and Casey Cole** based on their statements of faith and prior baptisms by immersion. Motion passed.

**Motion 2303.04.** The UBC staff moved that we accept **Bryson Jackson** based on his statement of faith and prior baptism by immersion. Motion passed.

**Motion 2303.05.** The UBC staff moved that we accept **Megan Kilner** based on her statement of faith and transfer of membership from Calvary Chapel of Dayton, Beavercreek, OH. Motion passed.

**Motion 2303.06.** The UBC staff moved that we accept **Bill and Cathy Letcher** based on their statements of faith and prior baptisms by immersion. Motion passed.

**Motion 2303.07.** The UBC staff moved that we accept **Bruce Fiedler** based on his statement of faith and transfer of membership from Clearcreek Chapel in Springboro, OH. Motion passed.

# Motion 2303.08. Termination of Membership.

The Body of Elders moved that the church terminate the individual membership of <u>David Fenton</u> and <u>N/A</u> at our next Members' Meeting due to ongoing, unrepentant sin. In our desire to give further time for these individuals to listen to the church, and perhaps be drawn to repentance and restoration, this motion is being presented today but will not be finalized until next month.

#### Further Detail:

This matter has been addressed biblically according to Matthew 18:15-17. The couple was first addressed in private, then with witnesses. For months, they have been addressed both individually and together. Despite acknowledging that their actions are indeed wrong, neither individual has yet to exhibit repentance by changing their course of action. Therefore, the matter is now being brought before the church, according to Jesus' teaching. Our desire is for the church to lovingly reach out to this couple over the next month and encourage them toward repentance. If repentance (not merely sorrow) is displayed by one or both of them, then membership will be maintained for repentant person/s. If repentance is not displayed, then membership will be removed, and we will treat the unrepentant person/s as unbelievers, as Jesus taught us to do. If we indeed reach the point of removing membership for one or both of them, then the elders will provide further detail to the church about how we should interact with them moving forward.

## Motion to Adjourn.

Pete Fulton made the motion to adjourn, Mike Avery seconded, and motion passed.